
Arthur Hoicowitz, CPA - Disciplinary Hearing (Agenda item 3A) 

 

Charges: Violation of section 4701.16(A)(9) of the Ohio Revised Code, for failure of a holder of a CPA certificate or 
PA registration to obtain an Ohio permit or an Ohio registration, or the failure of a public accounting firm to obtain 
a firm registration. 
Disciplinary Manual Sections: (8) 

Case background: Mr. Hoicowitz’ CPA permit expired on 12/31/15, yet he continued to operate a tax/consulting 
firm, Arthur B. Hoicowitz, CPA.  His tax/consulting firm registration subsequently expired on 8/31/16. 

Hearing Notice: mailed on May 26, 2016 
Scheduling Notice: mailed on June 15, 2016 

 

 
Hearing began at:  ____________                  Present?     Y  /  N                        Individual _____        Firm _____ 
 
Decision:   Revoke _______      Stay ________    Reinstate ________     Fine $__________________ + LF/Penalty 
     
CPE/PSR ___________________        Other  ________________________                 Due by: ______________ 
 
Motion: __________________   2nd: __________________         VOTE:  _________        Abstain: ____________ 
 
Exhibits (A) __________    (B)  _____________   (C)  ____________   (D)  ______________   (E) ______________ 
 

 

 
Larry E. Couchot - Reinstatement Hearing (Agenda item 3B) 

 
Reinstatement hearing request: Mr. Couchot requested a reinstatement hearing in an email addressed to 
Executive Director John Patterson, dated October 27, 2016. 
Case background:  Mr. Couchot pled guilty to a felony violation of §26 U.S.C. 7206 (1) aiding and assisting in the 
preparation and filing of false income tax returns (United States District Court, Southern District of Ohio Eastern 
Division, Case No. 2:14-CR-101-EAS). His Ohio CPA license was revoked by the Board on December 10, 2014. 
Scheduling Notice: Mailed on October 31, 2016. 
 
 
Hearing began at:  ____________          Present?     Y  /  N                    Individual _____             Firm _____ 
 
Decision:   Revoke _______      Stay ________    Reinstate ________     Fine $__________________ + LF/Penalty    
 
CPE/PSR ___________________        Other  ________________________                 Due by: ______________ 
 
Motion: __________________   2nd: __________________         VOTE:  _________        Abstain: ______________ 
 
Exhibits (A) __________    (B)  _____________   (C)  ____________   (D)  ______________   (E) ______________ 
 

  
 


